Questions and Answers

. Will there be any materials testing requirements included in this scope?
a. There are no materials testing requirements in the scope of work.

. Can you give us an idea of the spend of the current contract?
a. Current Contract 06A2971 for the amount of $33.6 million has
expended 93% within 2 years.

. There is a new template for assistant roadway inspector that allows for options to
replace two years of past high school education with additional work experience.
Will D5 use this template?
a. The language has not been finalized for assistant roadway inspector.
A template will be posted with the RFQ.

. Is there a list of potential projects for this contract?

a. This is an on-call contract, and the district has a right to add or make
the task orders specific. Any additional information will be included
on the RFQ.

. Can you give us some examples of task orders that District 5 plans to issue at
the beginning of the new contract period?

a. Task orders will reflect all or some of the scope of work. This is an
on-call contract and scope will be related to roadway construction
services except materials sampling, testing, and services associated
with structures.

. Are you able to provide an exact date for when the RFQ documents will be
available on Cal e-Procure?
a. We cannot provide exact dates. The dates posted on the presentation
are tentative as there may be some delays.





